
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, JUNE 27, 2022 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

C. ReviewandAdoptAgenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemshavebeenreviewedbycitycouncilandcitystaffandthereshallbenofurtherdiscussionbythe
counciltonightontheConsentAgendaitems.   Anycouncilmemberormemberofcitystaffmayrequestthatanitemberemovedfrom
theConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsbycouncil, wecananswer
thosenow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofJune13, 2022 Minutes

B. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

C. Appointment of2022Election Judges andABBoard CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Resolution 22-058

D. Approve Extension forSubdivision Approvals Planning Director Memo
Excelsior Woods 20325Excelsior Blvd. Resolution 22-059

E. Approve New2022RetailTobacco License Deputy CityClerkMemo
Resolution 22-060

F. Mileage Reimbursement Rate CityClerk/HRDirector Memo

G. AwardQuote forIrrigation andLandscape andAccept Revised CityEngineer Memo
Agreement forGlenRoad/AmleeRoad/Manitou LaneStreet Resolution 22-061
Reconstruction andUtilityProject, CityProject 18-08



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Whenyouarerecognized, pleaseusetheraiseyourhandfeature.  Please
identifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlastnameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Afterthisintroduction, pleaselimityourcommentsto
threeminutes.  Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter, butthemayororcouncilcouldrequestthatstaffplacethismatter
onafutureagenda. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken)    

4. PUBLIC HEARING

A. Vacation ofaportionofFireLane1toSetProperty Line Planning Director Memo
Location: 4580Enchanted PointatFireLane #1

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

6. PARKS

7. PLANNING

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Ordinance 589: Amendment toChapter 305TreeTrimmers CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Ordinance 589

B. Excelsior Chamber Donation Request forFireworks InterimCityAdministrator Memo

C. Review Preliminary 2023SLMPD Budget InterimCityAdministrator Memo

D. Yellowstone Trailconcerns Director ofPublicWorksMemo

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

B. MayorandCityCouncil

11. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, JUNE 13, 2022 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Siakel, Gorham, andCallies; City
Attorney Shepherd; CityAdministrator Shukle; Finance DirectorRigdon; Planning
Director Darling; Director ofPublicWorks Brown; andCityEngineer Budde

B. Review Agenda

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, approving theagenda aspresented.  Motion passed
5/0.  

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Gorham moved, Johnson seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Work Session Minutes ofMay 23, 2022

B. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofMay 23, 2022

C. Approval of theVerified Claims List

D. Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-055, “AResolution Approving Agreements
with Hennepin County Regional Rail Authority and Three Rivers Park District
forSmithtown Pond Project City Project 20-07.”   

Motion passed 5/0.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

AnnRaymond, 6140Pleasant Avenue, statedshehaslivedinShorewood forthepast13years.   
Shecommented onthemaintenance along Yellowstone Trailnotingsoilerosion, expensive yearly
maintenance, treesgrowing intotheroad, andtheaboveground power lines.  Shestated that
therearesignificant soilerosion issuesalongthetrailandbelieved thatisduetotheconstruction
ofhomes withoutaplanfordrainage.  Shecommented thatthiswillleadtosignificant road
maintenance costsastheroadisbreaking down.  Shenotedasignificant amountofdirt islanding
intheyardsbecause ofalackofcurbandgutter.  Sheasked theamountoffunding beingspent
onyearlyoreveryotheryearmaintenance oftheroadrather thanalong-termpavement



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
June 13, 2022
Page 2of9

management planthatwould includecurbandgutter.  Shestated theroadhasmultiplesinkholes
fromtheprevious improvement projectandwhether thereareplansforrepair.  Shebelieved that
itwouldbetimetohavearoadmaintenance planfortheroadsthatincludes curbandgutter to
manage drainage.  Shestated theadditional homes constructed inMinnetonka Country Clubhas
addedsignificant cashflowtotheCityandgiventheincreased trafficontheroad, nowwouldbe
thetimetoaddress thisissue.  Shestated thattwo-way traffic isnearly impossible given the
overgrowth oftreesintotheroad.  Shebelieved thattheCitycoulddobetter thanthis.  Shenoted
theaboveground power lineswhichgetknocked downduringstorms causing power outages and
lackofwater forthoseusingwells.    

Director ofPublicWorksBrowncommented thatstaffwillbringthisforward withadditional data
atafuturemeeting.  Heconfirmed thatsomeone fromstaffwillalsofollowupwithMs. Raymond.  

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Tour deTonka

TimLitfin, TourdeTonka, statedTourdeTonkaisanannualevent thatproudly comesthrough
thShorewood andwill takeplaceonSaturday, August 6.  Henoted therearemanydifferent length

choices forparticipants andregistration isopen.  Heprovided somestatistics about theevent,  
highlighted someofthesponsors, andreviewed thehistoryofriders intheevent todate.  He
commented thattheeventhasnotonlylocalparticipants buthasalsohasparticipants from
counties throughout thestateandfrom44different states.  Hestatedtheevent raises fundsfor
theICAFoodShelf.  Healsothanked allthebusinesses thatareproviding mechanics forthe
event.  Hereviewed themerchandise thatisavailable andwelcomed thosethatwishtovolunteer
fortheevent.  Hedisplayed therideroutes forthedifferent length ridesandreviewed someofthe
positive comments received about theevent.  Hethanked Shorewood forcontinuing topartner in
theevent.  

B. Executive Director Tiffany King, Excelsior-Lake Minnetonka Chamber of
Commerce

TiffanyKing, Excelsior-LakeMinnetonka Chamber ofCommerce Executive Director, introduced
herself anddescribed hercareerexperience aswellasherexperience since joining thisChamber
andhelping torebuild it.  Shestated itisabitoddforaChamber tohostfireworks astypically that
ishostedbymunicipalities.  Shecommented thatthereweresomemissteps theprevious year
whichresulted inalackoffunding.  Shestatedadonation wasaccepted butwasmisallocated
noting thatoccurred prior toherjoining theChamber.  Shestated thatshelooksforward to
rebuilding therelationships andbeingabletohostthistradition.  Shenotedthatinordertodoso,  
theyneedtoraisefundsfrommunicipalities.  Shestated that50percentofthe $40,000forthe
fireworks isfundedbyBingoandBurgers bytheBaywhich ishostedbyExcelsior Morning Rotary
andtheremaining fundswouldberaised through municipalities andotherdonations.  Sheasked
theCityforthe $7,500thatShorewood typically contributes towards theeventbasedonits
population.  Shecommented that theyhavelearned fromthepastandhopes theCitywillcontinue
toprovide support fortheevent.    

MayorLabadie stated thatbecause thisisapresentation, action isnotrequired tonightand
therefore thiscouldbediscussed atafuturemeeting whereactioncouldbeconsidered.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
June 13, 2022
Page 3of9

Councilmember Callies askedifthereareothercosts involved intheeventabove thecostofthe
fireworks.  

Ms. Kingreplied thereareotherevents alongwiththefireworks andhighlighted someofthose
events.  Shestated thatpublic fundsareaccepted forthefireworks, butthefundsfrom
municipalities arenotusedfortheotherevents.  

Councilmember Siakel commented thatshewould likethisitemtocomebackonafutureagenda
forcontinued discussion.  Shedidnotbelieve thecontribution of $7,500wasbasedonpopulation
andwasjustarandom number thattheCityhascontributed.  Shecommented itwouldseemthat
Shorewood isthencontributing athirdofthepublic fundsusedforthefireworks.  Sheaskedwhat
elseisbeingdonetofundtheeventother thangoingtothecitiestorequest funds.  

Ms. Kingreplied theChamber isdiscussing that.  Shestated theChamber isabusiness
association withastaffoftwo, therefore theycannot spendalotoftimefundraising forsomething
thatdoesnotanswer tothemissionoftheorganization.  Shestatedtheyareensuring theyare
carefulwithfinancing andwouldplantocreateareserve account justforfireworks ifadditional
donations arereceived thatcouldbeusedforfuture fireworks events.    

Councilmember Siakel statedabusiness inExcelsior usedtohaveadonations container for
assisting inthefundingofthefireworks.  Sheaskedifthereisaplantoadvertise tobusinesses.  

Ms. Kingcommented thatbusinesses arestretched thingandtherearebusinesses sponsoring
theotherevents thatday.  Shenotedtheyhaveadonation buttononthewebsite thatisliveall
yearandthereareQRcodesondifferent mailingandadvertising.    

Councilmember Gorham thanked Ms. Kingforcoming tonight andmaking thestatements about
theprevious yearasmanypeople weredisappointed.  Heaskedwhat theplanisfortheevent
thisyear.  

Ms. Kingreplied theeventwillbeheldinExcelsior Bay, andtheyareworking withtheprevious
bargeowner andfireworks vendor.  

MayorLabadie asked ifthereisanyassurance thatcanbegiven tocitiesthatiffundsaredonated,  
therewillbefireworks andtheywillnotbemoved.  

Ms. Kingconfirmed therearenoplanstomovetheeventandshecouldprovide thatinwriting.   
Shestatedthattheywould liketomendfencesandensure thatmistakes arenotrepeated.    

MayorLabadie invitedMs. Kingtocomebacktoafuturemeeting whenthis itemwillbeonthe
agenda forfurtherdiscussion.  SheaskedifMs. Kingcouldbringinformation onfunding raised to
dateforthefireworks thisyear.  

Ms. Kingreplied thatasofnow, the $7,500fromShorewood wouldcomplete theneeded funds
forthefireworks thisyear.  Shestated ifadditional donations arereceived, thosefundswouldbe
placed inareserve fundtobeusedtowards thecostoffireworks thefollowing year.  

MarkKozikowski, Excelsior Chamber ofCommerce BoardMember, statedhewassurprised at
howlittlethepublicgives towards thefireworks.  Henotedmanypeople showuptowatch the



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
June 13, 2022
Page 4of9

fireworks, buthewassurprised thatpeopledonotmakedonations.  Hestatedhewasonthe
Committee thatbroughtMs. Kingintotheposition andnotedthatshehasbeendoingaterrific job
intheposition.    

Councilmember Siakelaskedifthereiscompetition, noting thatperhaps Wayzata hadfireworks
theprevious yearaswell.  

Ms. Kingstatedshedidmeetwith theDirector oftheWayzata Chamber, andtheyhavenointerest
inhaving fireworks.  Shestatedaprivate groupwasinterested inhaving fireworks after theirevent
butnotedthatwouldnotconflict withthesefireworks.    

6. PARKS

7. PLANNING

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Approve Scoping Document and Authorize Preparation ofFinal Plans and
Specifications forBirch Bluff Street and Utility Improvements, City Project
21-01

CityEngineer Buddeexplained thatonJune14, 2021, CityCouncil authorized thepreparation of
thescoping document fortheBirchBluff improvement project thatisincluded intheCapital
Improvement Plan (CIP) forconstruction in2023.  Heprovided abriefoverview ofthedesign
options fortheBirchBluff improvements.  Hereviewed someofthethings theyattempted to
implement through thisprocess inordertobettermanage theprocess andsummarized the
comments received fromthepublic thusfar.  Hereviewed hisrecommendations fortheproject
including roadwidth, speed limits, andotheroptions.    

CityEngineer Budde statedstaff recommends theCityCouncil approve theresolution accepting
thescoping document withtheincluded engineering recommendations andauthorize preparation
offinalplansandspecifications fortheBirchBluffRoadreconstruction project.  

Councilmember Siakel commented thatCityEngineer Buddedidagreat jobwiththedocument
andnotedthatsheagrees withalltherecommendations.  Sheaskedifallfirelaneswouldbe
usedforthedischarge ofwaterorwhether onlythefirelaneadjacent tothebeachwouldbeused.  

CityEngineer Budde replied thatthreefirelaneswouldbeutilized andidentified thoselocations,  
twoofwhichareexisting andonethatwouldbeanewaddition.  

MayorLabadie stated thatshenoticed someconcerned lookswhen the 15-mph stripwas
mentioned andaskedstaff toprovide clarification.  

CityEngineer Buddenotedthesharpcorner location which iscurrently designed tohandle traffic
at20mph.  Hestated theactual roadway encroaches ontothecornerproperty andtherefore they
areattempting tocleanthatupandgetitoffprivate property.  Hecommented that itwould look
andfeelsimilar towhatitis, andtheywould install signage thatsay15mphrather than20mph.    

MayorLabadie asked stafftoprovideabriefoverview ofwhytheoverhead power linesarenot
beingburied.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
June 13, 2022
Page 5of9

CityEngineer Buddestated theCity’spractice isthatthecosttoburythepower linesisan
assessable cost.  Henotedthatonthissizeofproject theestimated costtoburythelineswould
beabout $500,000andwith50property owners thecostwouldbeabout $10,000perproperty.   
Hestated thatthisproject isnotcurrently proposed tobeassessed fortheprojectandtherefore
a429process wouldneedtobeusedtoassess forthepower linestobeburied.  Henoted100
percent participation wouldbeneeded priortotheproject, anditisveryunlikely thatwouldbe
obtained.  

PublicWorksDirector Browncommented thatthere isanother practice thattheCityhas
considered inthepastwhichstates iftheCitychooses toburythepower lines, alloftherepairs
within theCitywouldbecharged autility feewhich wouldbeclearlymarked ontheutilitybill.  He
statedanumber ofyearsagomanycommunities hadinterest inburying alltheirpower linesand
therefore amaximum wasplacedonthefeeaCitycouldcharge, whichwas $25andis
significantly lessthanwhatitwouldcosttoburylines.  Henotedthelastestimate theCityreceived
foraquotewas $10,000between eachspan.  Hestated therewouldalsobeacostdirectly tothe
homeowner because theservice tothehomewould alsoneedtobeupdated whichhasan
approximate costof $5,000.    

Councilmember Callies referenced thestreetdrainage thatwouldusethefirelanesandasked if
thatwouldbeuntreated.  

CityEngineer Buddeexplained mostofthewaterwouldberoutedtothestormwater pond.  He
commented thatthereareareaswherewater leaves thesiteuntreated, andbafflescouldbeused
tocapture sediment anddebrisbefore itgoesintothelake.    

Councilmember SiakelstatedmostofBirchBluff is22to25feet, therefore thiswilladdcurband
gutter towhat isalready there.  Shecommented thatitwillbedifferent topeopleontheendof
theroad.  Sheagrees withthewidthof26feetastherearevehicles parkedonbothsidesofthe
street alongwithpedestrian traffic.  Shebelieved thattherewouldbebenefits totheproject, noting
thatmostofthetrees impacted arescrubtreesandnotofgoodquality.  Shecommented that
therewasaresident earlier tonight requesting curbandgutterandbelieved thatwillbeagood
addition totheproject.  Shestatedshehastalkedtoalotofneighbors, someofwhichhadsigned
apetition andnoted thattheirconcerns seemed tocenteraround thespeedoftraffic.  She
commented thattheassumption wasthatiftheroadiswidened itwould increase speedbut
believed theopposite wouldbetruewiththestriping andcurb.  Shebelieved thattheutility
upgrade would alsobeawelcome addition andnotedthatsomeoftheneighbors havebeen
saving foryearstoconnect towater.  Sherecognized thatsomenewhomeshave invested in
watersystems andnotedresidents arenotrequired toconnect toCitywater.  Shestated the
purpose ofthescoping document istogettothenextstage.  Sheacknowledged thatitismore
problematic onthewestend, butthatispartofthisprocess, andshehastrust inCitystafftowork
withthoseresidents toaddress challenges.  Shecommented shesupports thisproject and
believes itisneeded.    

MayorLabadie statedthathermindgoesbacktoafireafewyearsagowhere therewasno
hydrant orCitywateravailable, andatanker truckhadtogobackandforth.  Shenoted thefire
coderequires 24feetwidthforemergency vehicle access.  Shestated thereisareality thatafire
canhappen, andfiretrucksneedaccess.  Sherecognized thatthesearedifficult decisions but
needtobemadeforthebest interestofall.  Shecommented thatthisisagenerational decision
because oncethisproject iscompleted, theroadwouldnotbetouched again foralongtime.  She



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
June 13, 2022
Page 6of9

stated therefore shedoessupportwidening theroadtosupport thefirecoderequirements and
provide safeaccess foremergency vehicles.  Shecommented thatalthough shedidwantthe
sidewalk andtrail, shedoesnotsupport thatatthistimebecause somanyresidents spoke against
thatoption.  Shealsobelieved thattheCitywaterconnection hastobeprovided withtheproject.  

Councilmember Callies statedsheagreeswiththerecommendations oftheCityEngineer forthe
reasons stated.  Shealsoagreed thatitisacongested roadthatneeds improvements.    

Councilmember Gorham commented thisisthesecond 26-foot widthbut notedthatitfeels
different thanthelastbecause ofthedifference ofgoingfrom22feetto26feet.  Hedoesnotwant
alltheroads inShorewood goingto26feet inwidth tosupport waterandfireaccess.  He
commented thathedoesnotwanttostartdesigning thecitytomeettherareinstance whenafire
truckmayshowup.  Hestated that24feetisreasonable inhisopinion.  Hedidnotbelieve that
thefirecodeisapplicable.  

Councilmember Siakel commented thatshebelieves theFireMarshal woulddisagree withthat
statement.  Shenotedmostofthestreet isalreadyatleast24feet inwidthandtheaddition of
curbandgutterwouldnotexpand theroadwidthmuchabovewhat isalready inplace.  Sheasked
whytherewouldbeastandard ifitwerenotgoingtobefollowed.   

Councilmember Gorham commented thathedoesnotbelieve thereshouldbeastandard and
that itshouldbebasedupon theconditions ofthestreet.  Henotedthisroadgetsthrough traffic
frompeople cutting through, butitisnotnecessarily athrough roadconnection.  Hedidnotbelieve
26feetshouldbethestandard.  Hebelieved thatinstead theyshould consider whatthecityshould
looklike.  Hepreferred thatthisbenarrower withmoretrees.  Herecognized thatsomeofthe
roadisalready 25feet.  

Councilmember Siakel commented thatthereisaCitystandard inplaceandifthereisadesire
torediscuss that, itcouldbeaddedtoafutureagenda.  Shenotedthatwhilesomestreetshave
beenconstructed atalesserwidth, thoseweredeadendstreetsandeven thoseresidents have
saidtheywished theroadwerewider.  

Councilmember Callies statedsheunderstands thepointofviewthatCouncilmember Gorham
doesnotwant “cookiecutter” streets.  Shenotedthatwhenshetraveled downtheroaditwas
clear thatthisroadneeds thewidth.    

Callies moved, Siakel seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-056, “AResolution
Accepting theScoping Document with the Included Engineering Recommendations and
Authorize Preparation ofFinal Plans and Specifications for the Birch Bluff Road
Reconstruction Project.”  

Councilmember Gorham commented thatthereseemstobeconsensus onthe26-foot-widestreet
width.  Heacknowledged thatwhile thatmight fitinthisinstance, hewouldaskthattheCouncil
consider eachstreet individually astheymoveforward.  

Motion passed 4/1 (Gorham opposed).  

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Bond Reimbursement Resolution



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
June 13, 2022
Page 7of9

Finance Director Rigdonexplained thereimbursement resolution allowoneormoreCityfundsto
loanmoney toacapital project fundorenterprise fundforcapital costsandtorequire
reimbursement totheoriginal funds.  Forthe2022streetandutilityprojects, itisadvisable that
theCityhaveanapproved reimbursement resolution.  Theresolution allows theCitytoreimburse
itselfwithtaxexempt bondproceeds forproject expenses theCityhasalready paidaswellas
provide flexibility forfinancing astherewillbemultiple projects financed throughasinglebond
issue.   

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-057, “AResolution
Declaring theOfficial Intent oftheCity ofShorewood toReimburse Certain Expenditures
from theProceeds ofBonds tobeIssued bytheCity.”   Motion passed 5/0.  

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

1. Water Efficiency Grant

MayorLabadie commented thatthereport waswellprepared.  

Councilmember Calliesaskedhowpeople would access thismoney.  

PublicWorksDirector Browncommented thatresidents wouldapply totheCityforthefunds.  

Councilmember Siakelasked thetypesofappliances thatwouldbeeligible.    

PublicWorksDirector Brownreplied thathebelieves thatanyappliance thatuseswaterwouldbe
eligible.  

Councilmember Siakelaskedwhen thepurchase wouldneedtobemade.    

MayorLabadie stated thatperhaps staffcouldprovide moreinformation inanewsletter oremail
toanswer thesequestions asresidents wouldmost likelyhavesimilar questions.  

2. Integrated Pest Management Program

PublicWorksDirector Brown stated theintegrated pestmanagement program wasdeveloped
basedonadesire toprotect pollinators.  Hestated theCityapproved aproposal fromafirmto
prepare thatmanagement planandstaff iscurrently reviewing thedraft toprovide comments.  He
stated thatstaffisworking through thedraftandenvision thedocument goingbefore thePark
Commission priortocoming totheCityCouncil forreview.  Henotedthatwhenthiscomesbefore
theCouncil, staffwould ensure thatthosegroupsthathaveexpressed interestwouldalsoreceive
acopyofthedocument.  

Councilmember Callies commented thatshebelieves thepolicyshouldberevisited asitdoesnot
appear tobeaccomplishing whatwasdesired.  

MayorLabadie suggested theitemcomebackinthefall.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
June 13, 2022
Page 8of9

Public WorksDirectorBrown commented thatthereviewwilldetermine whether thismeshes with
theresolution.  Hestated thereisasubstantial cost totherecommendations tousedifferent
treatments andequipment.  Hestated theCouncil, Commission, andstaffmaydecide thatnotall
ofthethingsarepractical, andthepolicymayneedtobeamended todevelop thatcompromise.  

Councilmember Callies stated thatthreeweeksago, shenoticed theCityofHopkins wasspraying
itsathletic fieldsonacertainday.  Shestatedperhaps therearealternatives suchasthatwhich
couldbeconsidered.    

Other

PublicWorksDirector Brown stated thestreetsweeper hasbegun inthewestend, andthey
encourage residents tobepatient.  Heexplained thecrewscompleting thestreetsweeping are
alsoresponsible forfillingpotholes.    

CityEngineer Budde provided updates oncurrent construction projects within thecommunity.  

CityAdministrator Shukle commented thattheprocess forthe2023budget andCIPhasbegun.   
Hestated theywillalsobeinterviewing forPublicWorkspositions thisweekandthebrochure for
theCityAdministrator position isbeing finalized.     

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Johnson commented onthesoccer association foritsrecentsoccersplash,  
noting that itwaswellorganized.  Hereported thattheFireBoardmettodiscuss thebudgetand
iscurrently proposing afivepercent increase inthebudget toprovide increases insalaries for
officers andanincrease totheremaining paidon-callfirefighters thatwillmakethemmore
competitive.  

Councilmember Siakelaskedforafollowuponaresident inquiry.  

MayorLabadie statedsheresponded tothatresidentandfollowed upwiththePoliceChief and
therefore considers thematteraddressed.  Shenotedthatsheattended theRegional Council of
Mayors meeting today, whichhad20to25mayors inattendance andprovidedasummary ofthe
presentations provided.  Sheattended theLMCDBoardmeeting theprevious weekfortheirboat
generated wakelistening session.  Shecommented thatitisahottopic, andmanypeople were
inattendance todiscuss thecontroversial topicbutnoted thatallspeakers wereveryrespectful.   
Shestated thattheSLMPD JPAjointmeeting isscheduled forWednesday nightandencouraged
theCouncil toattend.    

PublicWorksDirector Browncommented thathespokewithMayorLabadie aboutapotential
scouting project related toasilveraward fortheGirlScouts foracompost binintheparksand
provided details.  Hecommented thatthebenefit wouldbetheeducation andpublic education
thatwouldbeinvolved intheproject.    

Councilmember Callies asked ifthemeetingonWednesday willfocusonthebudget ratherthan
theJPA?  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
June 13, 2022
Page 9of9

MayorLabadie stated thebudget willbepartofthediscussion andprovided additional detailson
thetopicsthatwillbediscussed.  Shebelieved thatalargepartoftheagenda willfocusonthe
JPA.    

11. CLOSED SESSION

CityAttorney Shepherd explained thatpursuant toMinn. Stat. 13D.05, Sub3 (d), theCouncil
meeting wouldbeclosed todiscuss issues related totheCity’ssecurity system andemergency
response procedures atCityHall.  

Labadie moved, Johnson seconded, toclose themeeting, pursuant toMinn. Stat. 13D.05
forattorney-client privileged discussion ofissues related totheCity’ssecurity system and
emergency response procedures atCity Hall.  Motion passed 5/0.  

MayorLabadie reconvened theRegular Council meeting at8:38p.m.  

Themeeting returned toopensession at9:00p.m.  

12. ADJOURN

Siakel moved, Gorham seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting ofJune 13,  
2022, at9:01P.M.  Motion passed 5/0.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk

































2C

MEETING TYPE
Regular Meeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:     Resolution Appointing Election Judges and Establishing an
Absentee Ballot Board for the2022 Election

Meeting Date:  Monday, June27, 2022
Prepared by:   Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector
Reviewed by:   Brenda Pricco, Deputy CityClerk
Attachments:    Resolution 22-058

Policy Consideration: MNStatute204B.21Subd. 2states thatelection judges forprecincts in
amunicipality shallbeappointed bythegoverning bodyofthemunicipality; andMNStatute
203B.121requires theestablishment ofanAbsentee BallotBoard forprocessing ofabsentee
ballots.    

Background: Ittakesmanydedicated people torunandstaffasuccessful election.  2022
Elections include thePrimary Election tobeheldonAugust9, 2022andtheGeneral Election to
beheldonNovember 8, 2022.  Wehavebeenfortunate tohaveanoutpouring ofinterest and
dedication fromourcommunity asitrelates tobecoming andservingaselection judges!  The
attached resolution allows fortheappointment ofelection judgesandstaff toserve inthe2022
Elections andontheAbsentee BallotBoardforprocessing ofabsentee ballots.  Inaddition, it
provides theCityClerk theauthority toassignadditional individuals toserveasElection Judges
asneeded.   Walk-inabsentee ballotswillbeprocessed atCityHallforthePrimaryandGeneral
Elections andDirectBalloting willbeavailable atCityHalltheweekbeforeElection Dayfor
eachelection.  DirectBalloting wasaverypopular option in2020andweexpect thattrendto
continue.  Twoelection judgesortrainedstaffmaybeselected toserveastheAbsentee Ballot
BoardatCityHallbutpartybalance isnowrequired forstafforelection judgeswhocheck
signatures asawayofverifying avoter.  Allmailed, military, andoverseas absentee ballotsare
processed byHennepin County.  Theattached resolution provides forthese appointments.    

Financial orBudget Considerations: Election Judgeexpense isincluded inthe2022budget.    

Recommendation/ Action Requested: Staff respectively requests approval oftheattached
Resolution Appointing 2022Primary andGeneral Election JudgesandAbsentee BallotBoard.    

Connection toVision / Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublicservice, a
sustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITY OF SHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 22-058

ARESOLUTION APPOINTING
2022 PRIMARY AND GENERAL ELECTION JUDGES AND

ESTABLISHING ANABSENTEE BALLOT BOARD

WHEREAS, theCityClerkhassubmitted forapproval alistofindividuals whohaveagreed toserve
asElection JudgesatthePrimary Election onAugust9, 2022, and/ortheGeneral Electionon
November 8, 2022; and

WHEREAS, theCityClerkhastheauthority toaddadditional Election Judges, ifneeded, toconduct
the2022Primary andGeneral Elections; and

WHEREAS, Shorewood CityHallwillserveasanAbsentee BallotCenter fortheresidents of
Shorewood; and

WHEREAS, pursuant toStateStatute Section 203B.121, asamended, anAbsentee BallotBoard
mustbeestablished bytheCityCouncil tofacilitate theabsentee process fortheupcoming
elections; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil alsoappoints other individuals andallmembers appointed tothe
Hennepin County Absentee BallotBoardasauthorized underMinn. Stat. 204B.21, Subd. 2under
thedirection oftheElection Manager toserveasmembers oftheShorewood Absentee Ballot
Board;  

NOW, THEREFORE BEITRESOLVED theShorewood CityCouncil hereby approves thefollowing
listofelection judges toofficiate atthe2022Primary andGeneral Elections:  

NancyAnderson Michael Kovalesky DaveRoy
Dianne Aslesen Patricia Kovalesky LaurieSacchet
RalphBallard Gordon Levack Nathan Schilling
JimBerdahl Roxanne Martin Joanne Schmid
JoBerger Michael McDonald Maureen Sheehan-Fisher
KarenBoynton Pamela McDonald PhyllisSkinner
TenaBrandhorst Carey Meyer Martha Snyder
KarenBurmeister Kathleen Miller-Liu JaneStein
NeliaCriswell JulieMoore AnneStraka-Leland
LucyDeHaan ChuckNiles DavidSuggs
Catherine DeMars Miechelle Norman Lauren Tholen
LauraDoten Kathleen Ostrom Sandie Thone
BillErickson Robert Page Andrea Vencl
Marilyn Gagne CarolPaulsen PeterWattson
Elizabeth Grover SusanPaulson Patricia Wolff
Patricia Hastreiter Wayne Paulson JaniceZumsteg
AlisonHawkinson Brenda Pricco JulieZumsteg
BrandiHoffman CourtQueen
KenHuskins AnneRivers-Ditsch



BEITFURTHER RESOLVED theShorewood CityCouncil hereby directs theCityClerktoappoint
atleast twoelection judgesofdifferent political parties toserveastheAbsentee Ballot Boardas
required inStateStatute Section 203B.121, asamended.    

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this27 dayofJune2022.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2D

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   ApprovalofExtension forExcelsiorWoods

Applicant: RedGraniteConstruction
Location: 20325Excelsior Blvd

MeetingDate:     June27, 2022
Preparedby:    JasonCarlson, PlanningTechnician
Reviewedby:  MarieDarling, PlanningDirector

Attachments:     Resolution 22-059 ( Approving anExtension)  
Amended Agreement

Background:  RedGraniteConstruction hassubmitted theirrequest toextendthedevelopment
agreement forExcelsiorWoodsforanadditional 180days (toDecember 20, 2022).   

Theapplicanthastoldstaffthattheyhavehaddelaysduetoemployee turnover. Thedeadline
extension isbeingaddedtotherecentamendment approvedonMay9, 2022toreducedevelopment
fees.  

PublicTestimony:  Allrequired publictestimony waspreviously takenduringthepreliminary andfinal
platreview. Nonoticesaresentforthistypeofrequest.     

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Theextension hasnoimpactonthebudget.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  Staffrecommends approvaloftherequest foranextension to
thedevelopment agreement forExcelsiorWoodsonproperty locatedat20325ExcelsiorBoulevard,  
subjecttothefindingsandconditions intheattachedresolution.  

Actiononthisrequest requiresasimplemajority.  

NextStepsandTimelines:  ShouldtheCityCouncil approvethisrequest; thedeveloper wouldneedto
satisfyallconditionsofapprovalasspecified inthefinalplatresolution anddevelopment agreement
priortobeginning workonthesite.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

S:\\Planning\\Planning Files\\Applications\\2021 Cases\\Excelsior Woods\\Extension offinalplat approvals\\Extension-12-20-2022\\CAFMemo 06132022 extension.docx



RESOLUTION21-073

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGAFINALPLATTOBECALLED
EXCELSIORWOODSFORPROPERTYLOCATED

AT20325EXCELSIORBOULEVARD

WHEREAS, RedGranite Construction, LLC. (the “Applicant”), hassubmitted arequest fora
finalplatof “Excelsior Woods” under theShorewood CityCodeandunderChapter 462of
Minnesota Statutes; and

WHEREAS, theproperty islegallydescribed as:  

Lot37, Auditor’sSubdivision No. 141, Hennepin County, Minnesota;  

WHEREAS, thefinalplatisconsistent withthepreliminary plat, conditional usepermit forfilland
variances approved forthesubdivision onApril27, 2020, and

WHEREAS, adevelopment agreement hasbeenprepared aspartofthefinalplatapplication.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood:  

1. TheplatofExcelsior Woods for4lotstoallowtwotwin-homes ishereby approved according
totheplansandmaterials submitted April20and21, andMay10, 11and14, 2021, subject
totheconditions listedbelow.  

2. Theapproval isspecifically conditioned upon thetermsandconditions contained inthe
Development Agreement forthesubdivision.    

3. TheMayor andCityAdministrator arehereby authorized toexecute theDevelopment
Agreement onbehalfoftheCityCouncil.  

4. Thefinalplat, development agreement andallrelated documents listedbelow, shallbefiled
withHennepin County, andasrequired bytheDevelopment Agreement.  

5. Priortoreleaseofthesubdivision forrecording thefinalplat, theApplicant shallsubmit the
information andrevised plansconsistent withtheregulations inCityCode, andasfollows:  
a. Revised homeowner association (HOA) documents thatindicate maintenance

responsibility forthestormwater filtration basin, retaining wall, wetland buffers andbuffer
monuments consistent withtheconservation easement andthestormwater agreement.   

b. Executed easements andagreements, including: 1) development agreement; 2)  
conservation easements over thewetland buffers; 3) anencroachment agreement for
theretaining wall; and4) amaintenance agreement overthestormwater basin.    

c. Payment ofthefollowing fees: parkdedication ($19,500); andlocalsanitary sewer
access charge ($3,600); andwater connection charges ($8,950). Thewaterconnection
feeiscalculated as $10,000perlotminus theengineer’sestimate ofthecoststoinstall
thepublicportionofthewatermain andservice installation.    

d. Submission ofallrequired financial guarantees/escrow depositasindicated inthe
development agreement.  

e. Approval ofthehydrant locations fromtheFireMarshall (Excelsior FireDistrict).    
f. Anyrequired permits fromotheragencies.  



g. Revised construction management planincluding, butnotlimited to, thehaulroutefor
thematerial tobeimported andincrease thestreetcleaning toonceperdaywhilefill
material isbeing brought tothesite.   

h. Revised plansandother information consistent withtheEngineer’sMemodatedJune
16, 2021andCityCode, asfollows:  
1) Revise theplattoinclude: 1) drainage andutilityeasement over thewetland buffer;  

2) right-of-waywithin10feetofthepavedsurfaceofSt. Albans BayRoad inthe
southeast corneroftheproperty; and3) adjust thedrainage andutilityeasements
accordingly.   

2) Revise theconstruction management planto: 1) indicate thehaulrouteconsistent
withtheapproved conditional usepermit (StateHighway 7through theChristmas
LakeRoadintersection toExcelsior Boulevard andaccess thesitefromSt. Albans
BayRoad); 2) correct theconstruction hours; and3) propose alocation foroff-street
parking forthecontractor vehicles.  

3) Revise theplanstoshowaconforming amountofimpervious surface coverage on
Lot3.    

4) Revise thelandscaping planto: 1) add (ataminimum) 2additional treesasrequired
bythetreepreservation policy; 2) increase theplantingsizeofdeciduous trees to3
inchesoraddeightadditional treesthatmeet thecity’srequirements; 3) relocate the
treesaminimum of10feetfromutilitymains andprivate utilityservices.  

5) Revise thegrading plan/erosion control planto: 1) indicateadoublerowofsiltfence
toprotect thewetland totheeastduring importofmaterial andmassgrading; 2) add
anotethatground covershallberestored todisturbed areaswithin7daysafter
grading hasbeencompleted; and3) addwetland buffermonuments.  Monuments
maybeconsistent withCityorWatershed design.    

6) Revise thetreepreservation plantoremove impacts totreesonadjacent properties
asmaybeneeded orsubmit signed agreements fromtheaffected property owners
granting permission fortheremoval.  Tobeconsidered saved, noactivity ispermitted
within thedriplineofthetreeandfencing isrequired tobeinstalled andinspected
priortomassgrading.    

6. Priortoissuance ofbuilding permits, theApplicant shallsubmitorcomplete thefollowing:  
a. Submit proofofrecording forthesubdivision, including theresolution, easements, HOA

documents, andagreements.  
b. Submitasoilsreport fromalicensed professional engineer thatindicates thesoils

present onthesiteandbrought inareadequate fortheconstruction ofthestructures.  
c. Install thewetland buffermonuments.  
d. Install thepublic improvements andcomplete grading asdirected inthedevelopment

agreement.    
e. Acquire allpermits forconstruction, including right-of-waypermits.    

7. Thesiteshall remain incompliance withthecity’streepreservation policyuntilall
construction inthesubdivision iscomplete.    

8. Impervious surfacecoverage maynotexceed33percent onanyofthelots.    

9. Thefinalplatshallexpire in180daysiftheApplicant hasnotrecorded thefinalplatat
Hennepin County.  TheApplicant mayrequestanextension totheapproval subject tothe
requirements ofSection 1202.03Subd. 2. f. (3).    

2



thADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis28 Dayof
June, 2021.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

Sandie Thone, City Clerk

3



CITYOFSHOREWOOD

FIRST AMENDMENT TO
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

EXCELSIOR WOODS

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TODEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, dated October
12, 2021 (the “Development Agreement”) made this ___ dayof _______, 2022, byandbetween
theCITYOFSHOREWOOD, aMinnesota municipal corporation, (the “City”), and RED
GRANITE CONSTRUCTION, LLC, aMinnesota limited liability company, ( the
Developer”) setting forththeamended rights andobligations oftheparties relating tothe

Excelsior Woods (the “Project”).  

RECITALS

1. TheDeveloper hasaninterest incertain lands legally described as;   

Lot37, Auditor’sSubdivision No. 141, Hennepin County, Minnesota; and

2. TheDeveloper andCityagree toreduce feesrelated totheinstallation ofalarger
watermain andpropose toamend Paragraph 30asindicated below; and

3. TheDeveloper andCityagree thatallother provisions inthe Development
Agreement shallbeunchanged andremain ineffect.   

Inconsideration ofthemutual covenants andguarantees contained herein, theparties
hereto agree tothefollowing amendment.  Language underlined identifies added language and
stricken identifies removed language:  

AGREEMENT

F.  TheCityhereby approves thefinalplatoncondition that theDeveloper enter into this
Agreement, furnish theSurety required byit, andrecord theplatwith theHennepin County
Recorder orRegistrar ofTitles within 360days after theCityCouncil approves thefinalplat,  
unless further extended bytheCityCouncil.  

30. Municipal Water Charges.  Pursuant toCityCode, a $10,000municipal water
connection charge isrequired tobepaidforeach lot, prior totherelease ofthefinalplat.  The
Cityshall credit theDeveloper thecostofextending water mains fromtheoutside boundary of
theProperty tothefrontproperty lineofeach lot.  Innoevent shall credit totheDeveloper
exceed thewater connection charges paid.  TheDeveloper’sengineer hassubmitted cost
estimates indicating that thecostofthewatermain forthissubdivision willbeunderover
40,000.  Asaresult, thewatermain connection feeshallbe $8,950zero ($0).   



INWITNESS WHEREOF, theparties hereto havecaused these presents tobeexecuted
onthedayandyear firstabove written.  

REDGRANITE CONSTRUCTION, LLC.  CITYOFSHOREWOOD

By:       By:        
Its:  Mayor

Its:         

ATTEST:  

By:        
Its:  CityClerk

STATE OFMINNESOTA
ss.  

COUNTY OFHENNEPIN

Onthis ___dayof ___________, 2022, before me, aNotary Public within andforsaid
County, personally appeared Jennifer Labadie andSandie Thone tomepersonally known, who,  
being eachbymedulysworn, didsaythat theyarerespectively theMayor andCityClerkofthe
municipal corporation named intheforegoing instrument, andthatsaidinstrument wassigned
andsealed onbehalf ofsaidcorporation byauthority ofitsCityCouncil, andsaidMayor and
CityClerk acknowledged said instrument tobethefreeactanddeedofsaidcorporation.  

Notary Public

STATE OFMINNESOTA
ss.  

COUNTY OFHENNEPIN

Onthis ____ dayof ______________, 2022, before me, aNotary Public within andfor
saidCounty, personally appeared _______________________, the ___________________ of
RedGranite Construction, LLC, aMinnesota limited liability company, theDeveloper, described
inandwhoexecuted theforegoing instrument andacknowledged thatitexecuted thesame asthe
freeactanddeedofsaid limited liability company.  

Notary Public
Prepared by:  
Shorewood Planning Dept.  
Shorewood CityOffices
5755Country Club Road
Shorewood, MN 55331
S:\\Planning\\Planning Files\\Applications\\2021 Cases\\Excelsior Woods\\Development Agreement\\amended to reduce fees\\Amendment. doc



MORTGAGECONSENT
TO

DEVELOPMENTCONTRACT

whichholdsa
mortgage onthesubject property, thedevelopment ofwhich isgoverned bytheforegoing First
Amendment toDevelopment Agreement, agrees that thedevelopment contract shall remain infull
force andeffect even ifitforecloses onitsmortgage.  

Dated this ______ dayof _______________, 2022.  

By: ______________________________________  

Its: ______________________________________  

STATE OFMINNESOTA )  
ss.  

COUNTY OFHENNEPIN )  

Theforegoing instrument wasacknowledged before methis _____ dayof _____________,  
2022, by ______________________________________________.  

NOTARY PUBLIC



RESOLUTION22-059

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGANEXTENSIONTOTHE
FINALPLATAPPROVALFOREXCELSIORWOODS

FORPROPERTYAT20325EXCELSIORBOULEVARD

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood approved arequestonDecember 13, 2021fromRed
Granite Construction, LLC. (the “Applicant”) foradevelopment agreement extension forthe
property legallydescribed as:  

Lot37, Auditor’sSubdivision No. 141, Hennepin County, Minnesota;  

WHEREAS, Resolution 21-150included acondition thattheapprovals wouldexpire in180days
unless thefinalplatandotherrequired materials arerecorded oranextension hasbeen
approved; and

WHEREAS, the180-dayperiodexpires onJune23, 2022unlessanextension isrequested and
approved subject toChapter 1202.03Subd. 3c; and

WHEREAS, theApplicant hasoutstanding conditions ofapproval thattheyhaveyettosatisfy.    

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood thatthe
deadline tosubmit thefinalplattobecalled “Excelsior Woods”, ishereby extended andthe
Agreement amendments arehereby approved, subject tothefollowing conditions:  

1. Thefinalplatapproved bytheCityofShorewood Resolution 21-073andextended
byresolution berecorded withthecountry recorder orregistrar oftitlesbyDecember
20, 2022.   

2. Allconditions listedinResolution 21-073shallbeadhered to.   

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis27thdayof
June, 2022.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item
2E

Title / Subject:   Approving aNew 2022 Retail Tobacco License
MEETINGTYPEMeeting Date: Monday, June27, 2022
RegularPrepared by:  Brenda Pricco, Deputy CityClerk
MeetingReviewed by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector

Attachments:    Resolution

Background:  Pursuant toSection 302 (SaleofTobacco) ofShorewood CityCoderetailers
within thecity limitswhowishtoselltobacco products arerequired toobtainalicense fromthe
city.  TheShorewood CityCodeprovides thatanapplicant complete anapplication andpaya
licensing fee.    

MaherSafi ispurchasing theexisting Shorewood CigarsandTobacco at23710 StateHighway
7. Thischangeofownership requires anewtobacco license forthislocation.  

Thefollowing applicant hassuccessfully submitted acomplete application, successfully passed
abackground investigation through South LakeMinnetonka PoliceDepartment (SLMPD), paid
thecurrent annual tobacco license feeof $250andhassignedandagreed tothecitycode
requirements. Thissectionofcodeincludes providing access tothepolicedepartment during
regular business hoursandanannual compliance check.   

Theperiod forthefollowing license toselltobacco intheCityofShorewood iseffective June28,  
2022throughOctober 31, 2022:    

1) Shorewood Smoke ShopPlus 23710StateHighway 7

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Thelicensing feescollected asrevenue offset the
expenseofissuing thepermits pursuant toShorewood CityMasterFeeSchedule.  

Recommendation/ Action Requested:    
Motion: Staff respectfully requests thecitycouncil approve theResolution Approving the2022
License tothenewownerat23710StateHighway 7toSellTobacco Products fortheperiodof
June28, 2022through October 31, 2022.  Motion, Second, and Simple Majority required.    

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding thecommunity withqualitypublic
services, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbaseandsoundfinancial
management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-060

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGLICENSETOA
RETAILERTOSELLTOBACCOPRODUCTS

WHEREAS, Sections 302oftheShorewood CityCodeprovide forthelicensing ofthe
saleoftobacco products inthecity; and

WHEREAS, theShorewood CityCodeprovides thatanapplicant shall complete an
application andpayalicensing fee; and

WHEREAS, thefollowing applicant hassatisfactorily completed anapplication andpaid
theappropriate fee.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDbytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
asfollows:  

ThataLicense forthesaleoftobacco products beissued foratermfromJune
28, 2022toOctober 31, 2022, consistent withtherequirements andprovisions of
Chapter 302oftheShorewood CityCodetothefollowing applicant:  

Applicant Address

Shorewood Smoke ShopPlus 23710 State Highway 7

ADOPTEDbytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood this27thdayofJune2022

ATTEST:      JenniferLabadie, Mayor

SandieThone, CityClerk



2H

MEETING
TYPE

RegularCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item Meeting

Title/Subject:   2022UpdatedMileageReimbursementRate
Meeting Date: Monday, June27, 2022
Prepared by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector
Reviewed by:  JoeRigdon, Finance Director

Background: Minnesota lawauthorizes publicentities tocompensate orreimburse their
employees formileage ortopayamonthly orperiodic allowance, butnotboth.   
Pursuant totheShorewood Personnel Policy thecityreimburses employees formileage
inlieuofproviding amonthly orperiodic allowance fortheuseoftheirownvehicles for
workpurposes.    

Effective January 1, 2022, theIRSstandard mileage ratesfortheuseofacar (vans,  
pickups orpanel trucks) was58.5centspermile forbusiness milesdriven.  The
standard mileage rateforbusiness isbasedonanannual studyofthefixedandvariable
costsofoperating anautomobile.    

TheIRSincreased thestandard mileage rateforthefinalhalfof2022.  Effective July1,  
2022through December 31, 2022, thestandard mileage rateforbusiness useof
vehicles willbe62.5centspermile (upfrom58.5centspermilethefirsthalfof2022).    

Staff recommends thatthecitycouncil continue tofollow theIRSstandard mileage rates
forreimbursing employee mileage pursuant totheShorewood Personnel Policy and
approve theincrease bytheIRSeffective July1, 2022.    

Recommendation/ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecouncil
approve following theIRSstandard mileage rateincrease to62.5centspermile for
employee mileage reimbursement.  Motion, secondandsimplemajorityrequired.    

ConnectiontoVision /Mission: Consistency inproviding thecommunity withquality
public services, asustainable taxbaseandsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1

BRENDA
2F























CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-061

ARESOLUTIONTOACCEPTQUOTESFORLANDSCAPING, IRRIGATIONAND
REVISEDRIGHTOFENTRYFOR24955GLENROADFORGLENROAD, AMLEE

ROAD, ANDMANITOULANESTREET & UTILITYIMPROVEMENTS,  
CITYPROJECT18-08

WHEREAS, theCityhasentered intoanagreement withWMMueller & Sons, Inc. for
theGlenRoad, Amlee Road, andManitou LaneStreet Improvements Project on
February 8, 2021; and

WHEREAS, theproject required aRightofEntryAgreement withtheGideon Woods
Homeowners Association toexpand thesizeofanexisting pond, inexchange for
installation ofalandscape design, anirrigation system, andanewoutlet control
structure outside oftheoriginal construction contract awarded; and

WHEREAS, quotes fortheapproved landscaping planweresolicited bytheCityand
received onJune7, 2022, opened andtabulated asshown below; and

BidAmountContractor
Maple CrestLandscaping $ 25,200.00
Hoffman & McNamara Co. $ 51,393.00
Cedar Ridge Landscaping $ 63,885.00

WHEREAS, aquote fortheIrrigation wasreceived onJune8, 2022fromBNRIrrigation,  
Inc. for $11,419.00

WHEREAS, theCityhadobtained arightofentry agreement withtheproperty ownerof
24955 GlenRoadforconstruction, andrestoration ofthedriveway wasnotsatisfactory
totheproperty owner; and

WHEREAS, theCityEngineer andproperty owner propose thecitycompensate the
owner $1,000.00, (thevalueofremoving andreplacing thebituminous driveway) to
havetheproperty owner secure hisowncontractor tocomplete therestoration.    

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby approves thefollowing:  

1. Thelowquote forlandscaping improvements withMaple Crest Landscaping in
theamount of $25,200.00



2. Thelowquote forinstallation ofanirrigation system toBNRIrrigation, Inc. inthe
amount of $11,419.00.  

3. Authorizing compensation intheamount of $1000totheproperty ownerof24955
GlenRoadforremedyofdriveway restoration.   

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this27 dayofJune
2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk











OfficeoftheRegionalDirector
DNRCentralRegionHeadquarters
1200WarnerRoad
St. Paul, MN55106

June10,2022

CityofShorewood,MN
MarieDarling,AICP,PlanningDirector
5755CountryClubRoad
Shorewood,MN55331

Re:ProposedVacationofaportionofEnchantedPointRight-Of-Wayadjacentto4580EnchantedPoint, 
Shorewood,MN55364

DearMs.Darling, 

ThankyouforyourlettertoCommissionerStrommenregardingthisproposedroadvacation.Yourletterwas
forwardedtomeforreviewandcomment,asrequiredbyM.S.412.851. 

M.S.412.851indicatesthat“Novacationshallbemadeunlessitappearsintheinterestofthepublictodoso.”In
response“Thecommissionermustevaluate: 

1)theproposedvacationandthepublicbenefitstodoso; 
2)thepresentandpotentialuseofthelandforaccesstopublicwaters;and
3)howthevacationwouldimpactconservationofnaturalresources.” 

ItistheDNR’sunderstandingthatthevacationrequestistoclarifypropertylinesalongEnchantedPointRoad, 
andthatthecityintendstoretaintheroadwhichincludespublicaccesstoLakeMinnetonka.Ourchargeisto
evaluatetheproposedvacationusingM.S.412.851criteria.Withthesecriteriainmind,theDepartmentofNatural
Resources(DNR)concludesthattheproposedvacationasdescribedabovedoesnotsubstantiallydiminishthe
publicbenefitandprotectspublicaccesstothelake. 

Thankyoufortheopportunitytocommentontheproposedvacation.DNRdoesnotplantoattendthepublic
hearing.Pleasesendustheresultsofthehearingandthecity’sfinaldecisiononthisroadvacation. 

Ifyouhaveanyquestionsorconcernsaboutthisletter,pleasecontactNancySpooner-Mueller,Acquisitionand
DevelopmentSpecialistwithDNRParks&Trails,atnancy.spooner-mueller@state.mn.us.Youmaycontacther
byphoneat651-269-1370. 

Sincerely, 

GrantL.Wilson
CentralRegionDirector

cc:  NancySpooner-Mueller,DivisionofParksandTrails
RachelHenzen,DivisionofParksandtrails.        

MinnesotaDepartmentofNaturalResources • CentralRegion1200WarnerRoad, St. Paul, MN55106



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject: Ordinance589: TreeTrimmerAmendment 9A
Meeting Date: Monday, June27, 2022
Prepared by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector MEETINGTYPE
Reviewed by:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator RegularMeeting
Attachments:  Ordinance 589: TreeTrimmer Amendment

Background: Uponprocessing TreeTrimmer licenses thisspring staffnoticed that
Chapter 305: TreeTrimmers citycodewasnotinclusive ofthe “License Required”  
section ofthecode.  Upon further review itwasnoted thattheprevious Chapter, Section
305.01; License Feemadereference toChapter andSection 1301.02whichpreviously
contained allfeessetforthincitycodebutcurrently adopts theCityFeeSchedule for
licensing feesandothernon-zoning related fees.     

Thechanges proposed toChapter 305 include theaddition ofSection 305.01License
Required andthechange toreference theCityFeeSchedule inthenewSection 305.02
License Fee.  Inaddition, housekeeping updates tothechapter include renumbering the
current sections toremain consistent withthenaming conventions oftheother licensing
chapters.        

Attached youwillfindOrdinance 589 whichoutlines thecodeamendment proposed,  
adding intheproposed changes inredanddeleting thestrikethrough language.     

Recommendation/ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecouncil
review theattached Ordinance 589, makeanychanges asdetermined andapprove.    
Motion, secondandsimplemajorityrequired.    

ConnectiontoVision /Mission: Consistency inproviding thecommunity withquality
public services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable
taxbaseandsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



ORDINANCE589

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ANORDINANCEAPPROVINGANAMENDMENTTO
SHOREWOODCITYCODECHAPTER305PERTAININGTOTREETRIMMERS

THECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA, ORDAINS:    

SECTION1:  AMENDMENT.  ThattheMunicipal CodeofShorewood, Minnesota,  
Chapter 305ishereby amended assetforthbelowbyadding thelanguage identified in
redtypeanddeleting thestrikethrough language asfollows:  

CHAPTER 305
TREETRIMMERS

Section

305.01 License required
305.0102 License fee
305.0203 Insurance requirements
305.0304 TermofLicense
305.0405 Violation

305.01 LICENSEREQUIRED.   

Noperson shall operate, carryonatreetrimmer business orbeengaged inthe
business oftreetrimming within thecorporate limitsofthecitywithout having first
obtained alicense todoso.  

305.0102 LICENSEFEE.   

Theannual license feeforalicense totrimtreesshallbeasprovided in §  
1301.02ofthiscodetheCityFeeSchedule.    

305.0203 INSURANCEREQUIREMENTS.   



Eachapplicant foralicense shallaccompany hisorherapplication withpolicies
orcertificates ofinsurance byaninsurance company authorized todobusiness inthe
StateofMinnesota evidencing thefollowing insurance coverage:  
Subd. 1. Worker’scompensation. Appropriate worker’scompensation insurance in
accordance withtheworker’scompensation lawsoftheStateofMinnesota;  
Subd. 2. Liability insurance. Insurance against claims fordeath, bodily injuryand
property damage liability intheamounts ofatleast $1,000,000forinjury toordeathof
anyoneperson, $1,000,000forinjury toordeathofmorethanoneperson inanyone
accident and $500,000fordamage toproperty.  

305.0304 TERMOFLICENSE.   

Alicense shallbeissued forthecalendar yearandshallexpire onDecember 31
oftheyearinwhich itisissued.   

305.0405VIOLATION.   

Anyperson whoshallviolate anyoftheprovisions ofthischapter shallbeguilty
ofamisdemeanor.  



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

9BTitle/Subject:  ExcelsiorChamberDonationRequest - Fireworks
Meeting Date: Monday, June27, 2022 MEETING
Prepared by:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator TYPE

RegularReviewed by:    
Meeting

Background:   AttheRegular CityCouncil Meeting ofJune13, 2022, Tiffany King,  
Executive Director, Excelsior-LakeMinnetonka Chamber ofCommerce, waspresent to
introduce herselfastheChamber Executive Director.  Aspartofthisintroduction and
remarks, shediscussed withtheCityCouncil afinancial contribution of $7,500tobeput
towards thecostofafireworks show which isestimated tocost $40,000.  TheCity
Council askedMs. Kingtoreturn toafuture CityCouncil meeting withaformal request
anddiscussion.  

thSince the4 ofJuly isuponus, Ihaverequested thatMs. Kingbepresent attheJune
27meeting.  Ialsoaskedviaemail tohaveanywritten materials senttomeforthe
inclusion intheCityCouncil agenda packet.  Asofthiswriting, Ihavenotreceived a
response.  

FinancialConsiderations:  TheCityofShorewood’scontribution wouldbe $7,500.  

ActionRequested: Discuss therequest forfinancial assistance intheamountof
th7,500forfireworks fortheannual4 ofJulycelebrations sponsored bytheExcelsior- 

LakeMinnetonka Chamber ofCommerce.  Subsequent tothatdiscussion, takeaction to
eitheraccept, denyormodify therequested amount forthefireworks show.  

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

9CTitle/Subject:  ReviewPreliminary2023SLMPDBudget
Meeting Date: Monday, June27, 2022 MEETING
Prepared by:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator TYPE

RegularReviewed by:    
MeetingAttachments:   Proposed2023BudgetProposal/Information

Background:  TheSouthLakeMinnetonka Police Department (SLMPD) Coordinating
Committee metonWednesday, June15, 2022attheSLMPD Building inShorewood.   
TheCityCouncils oftheparticipating citieswereinvited toattend aswell. Thepurpose
ofthemeeting wastodiscuss various budget options for2023.  Police ChiefBrian
Tholen presented theseoptions bywhichareattached.  Alsoattached isasummary of
the2023budget proposal options ifthebudget weretobeincreased by7.5%, 5.8%,  
5.2% or5.0% respectively.  ChiefTholen isrecommending the5.8% increase option.  

Therewereseveral suggestions attheCoordinating Committee meeting astowhere
revisions couldpossibly bemadewithin theline-itemoperating budget.  ChiefTholen is
going tosendrevised budget worksheets toeachcitywhenhereturns fromvacation
nextweek.  

FinancialConsiderations:   Noneatthistime; thepurpose ofthisagenda itemisto
familiarize theCityCouncil ofwhathasbeendiscussed andpotentially whatwould be
acceptable moving forward tofinaladoption ofabudget laterthissummer.  

ActionRequested: Review theproposed preliminary 2023SLMPD Budget andrelated
information andprovide direction toMayor Labadie tocarryShorewood’sposition tothe
Coordinating Committee forthecommittee’snextmeeting inJuly.  

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1


















































	Agenda
	2A Minutes 06-13-22
	2B Verified Claims
	2C Appointing Election Judges and AB Board
	2D Extension for Excelsior Woods
	2E New Retail Tobacco License
	2F Updated Mileage Reimbursement Rate
	2G Landscape & Irrigation Quote & Revised Agreement
	4A Set Property Line
	9A Ordinance 589 Tree Trimmer Amendment
	9B Excelsior Chamber Donation Request
	9C 2023 SLMPD Budget
	9D Yellowstone Trail



